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Dapartment of the Treasury

EXTENDED TO MAY 15, 2019

Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form930 for instructions and the latest information.
A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2017 andending JUN 30,

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 601(c), 5627, or 4847(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

n to [[H

Inspection

2018

B Check if

C Name of organization

“ri=bk | ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Addr
(:hm'!{e):s INC .

Name

thines | Doing businessas__ ANIMAL CARE CENTERS OF NYC

Initial
return
Final

oty 11 PARK PLACE

D Employer identification number

13-3788986

Number and street {or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/sui

e | E Telaphone

number

212-442-2076

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

ol NEW YORK, NY 10007

[_Jaeete= [ £ Name and address of principal oficer RISA WEINSTOCK
Perdtd 111 PARK PLACE, NEW YORK, NY 10007

G Gross receipls $

15,928,816.

|_Tax-exempt status: LX] s01(e)3) L] s0e) ¢

yel (insertno.) || 4947¢a)inyor [ | 527

J Website: p- WWW . NYCACC . ORG

Hi{a} Is this a group retumn
for subordinates? DYes IXI No
H(b} Are all subordinates included? DYes |:| No
If “No," attach a list. {see instructions)
H{c) Group exemption number P

K_Form of organization; [ X | Corporation | ] Trust | | Association [__| Other >

| L Year ot formation: 199 5] m State of legal domicile: N¥

[Part1] Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: ANIMAL CARE CENTERS OF NYC'S
g MISSION IS TO END ANIMAL HOMELESSNESS IN NYC.
§ 2 Check this box P I_i if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
8 3 Number of voting members of the govermning body {Part VI, line 1a} e 3 13
& | 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (PartVl, Ine 1ty 4 12
@ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line2a) 5 373
£ | 6 Totalnumber of volunteers (estimate if necessary}y 6 801
.E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, coluron (C), linet2 Ta 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T, line34 .. 70 37,397,
Prior Year Current Year
» | 8 Contributions and grants Part VIll, line sy 17,327,009, 18,792,437.
§ 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll fine2g) ... 639,502, 685,762.
@ | 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column {A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 313, 326.
%111 otherrevenue {Part VI, column (A), kines 5, 8d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 175,475. 257,442,
12 _Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 18,142,299.] 19,735,967.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3} 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, lined) IR 0. 0.
o [ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column {A), lines 5-10) 12,945,847, 13,992,437.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees {Part IX, column (A), line 11e) T ) 0. 0.
a- b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D}, line 25) P> 277,400,
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (4}, lines 11a-11d, 11#24¢) 5,421,032, 5,247,252,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part [X, column (&), line 25) 18,366,879.] 19,239,689,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline12 . ... ... -224,580. 496,278.
. § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Totalassets PartX.line16) 3,279,348, 4,510,939,
<3| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) i 1,822,234. 2,515,694.
;—E 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20 ... 1,457,114. 1_;§95 ,245.
[Part Il [Signature Bloc

Under penaliies of perjury, | daclare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedulss and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledgg.

’ MMA— [ B[] W 1 9
Sign fgnature of omcer Date L
Here RISA WEINSTOCK, PRESIDENT & CEO

’ Type or print name and tite

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date cheek | [ PTIN
Paid PHIL ROSENBERG Philip Rosenberg, CPA CZ3 0N " 106 /10 /19 :gf.gmﬂoﬁd P00221232
Preparer | fim'sname p ROSENBERG & MANENTE, PLLC Firm'sEiNy 20~ 4153538
Use Only | Firm's address p, 12 W 32ND STREET, 10TH FL

NEW YORK, NY 10001 Phongno.212-563-2525

May the |IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions}

LK_.I_Yes L_INo

73azom 11-28-17  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
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ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Form 890 (2017} INC. 13-3788986 Page 2

[ Part lil | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part lll

1

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

ANIMAL CARE CENTERS OF NYC'S (ACC) MISSION IS TO END ANIMAL
HOMELESSNESS IN NYC.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form990 or 990-E22
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule C.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to cthers, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for sach program service reported.

(Code: ) (Etnensess 17 ¥ 1 0 6 r 0 3 7 * including grants of $ ) (Hmm.o 5 6 85 ' 7 6 2 » )
ACC IS ONE OF THE LARGEST ANIMAL WELFARE ORGANIZATIONS IN THE COUNTRY,
TAKING IN APPROXIMATELY 30,000 ANIMALS EACH YEAR. ACC IS & 501(C)(3)
NONPROFIT THAT RESCUES, CARES FOR AND FINDS LOVING HOMES FOR ANIMALS
THROUGHOUT THE FIVE BOROUGHS OF NYC. ACC HAS AN AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY
OF NEW YORK TO BE AN OPEN-ADMISSIONS ORGANIZATION, WHICH MEANS IT NEVER
TURNS AWAY ANY HOMELESS, ABANDONED, INJURED OR SICK ANIMALS IN NEED OF
HELP, INCLUDING CATS, DOGS, RABBITS, SMALL MAMMALS, REPTILES, BIRDS,
FARM ANIMALS AND WILDLIFE. IN ADDITION,ACC FOCUSES ITS SERVICES ON PET
RETENTION AND SURRENDER PREVENTION BY ENGAGING UNDERSERVED COMMUNITIES
IN NYC, OFFERING SERVICES LIKE FREE VACCINE CLINICS, VOUCHERS FOR
MEDICAL SERVICES AND SPAY/NEUTER, A PET FOOD PANTRY AND BASIC OBEDIENCE
TRAINING.

db  (Coda: ) (Exponses § ineluding granis of § } {Revenus & }

4c (Code } {Exponses s including grants of § ) (Rwenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O)

{Expenses § including grants of § } {Revenua & )
4e_Total program service expenses 17,106,037,

Form 980 (2017)
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ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Form 890 (2017} _ INC. 13-3788986  rage3
[Part IV [ Checkiist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?
if "Yes," complete Schedule A 11X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutom _________________________ | 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candldates for
public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C. Part! 3 X
4 Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 {h} election in effect.
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part if B T T A R e T B e : 4 X
§ Is the organization a section 501{(c){4}, 501(c}(5), or SO1{cK6) orgamzatlon that receivas membership dues assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If *Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part it 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | B X
7 Did the organization receive or hald a conservation easement, including easements to preserve cpen space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If *Yes,” complete Scheduwle D, Part it 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodlan for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted endowments permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes,* complete Schedule O, Party 10 X
11 Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts V1, VI, VI, IX, or X
as applicable,
a Did the organization report an amount for tand, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 if "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
e s L SO _ 1Ma| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investrents - other secuntles in Part X, I|ne 12 that is 5% or more of lts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartVtf 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule O, Partvtif 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 162 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other !labllltles in Part X line 257 If 'Yes complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes, * complete
Schedule D, Perts Xiand Xl | e e e e e st 12a) X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, mdependent audrted f nancral statements for the tax year’?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then compieting Schedule D, Parts Xi and XHl is optional 12b X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170B)1}ANI? i “Yes,” complete Schedwe e 13 X,
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents cutside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, busmess
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or mora? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Patsfand vV . l1ap X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {4), line 3 more than $5 000 of grants or other assnstance toor for any -
foreign organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F. Parts ilandiv 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part [X, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other ass1stance to
or for foreign individuals? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ilfandiy 118 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professmnai fundralsmg services on Part I1X
column {A), ines 6 and 1147 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising svent gross income and contnbutlons on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partll L.l X
19 Did the organization repert more than $15,000 of gross incorne from gaming actwrtles on Part VI, lina 9a? If “Yes,'
compilete Schedule G, Part il ; i e LIRS el Sr e 19 X
Form 980 2017
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ANTMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Form 990 {2017) __INC. 13-3788986 Page 4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the crganization operate one or more hospital facilities? If *Yes, " complete Schedulet 20a X
b If "Yes® to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column {A), line 17 /f "Yes, " complete Schedute |, Partsiand it 21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column {A), ine 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsfand it 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the crganization's current
and former officers, directors, trustess, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If “Yes," complete
Schedule d e, 23| X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after Decembar 31, 20027 If “Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complate
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a . 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of taxexampt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? 24b

¢ Did the erganization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exemptbonds? 24c

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds cutstanding at any time during theyear? 24d

25a Section 501(c){3), 501(c}4), and 501{c){29) organizations, Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | .. l25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 980 or 990-EZ7 if "Yes, " complete

ScheduleL, Part! . 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? if "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Partt 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lil e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following partles (see Schedule L Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partty 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes? Jf “Yes," complete Schedule L Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director. trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof} was an officer
director, trustee, or direct or indiract owner? If "Yes, " complete Scheduie L, Part iV Crmemm i e | 280 X
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If “Yes," complete SChETUIB M ||| . ... ...ttt et bbb aemsean oo oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
if "Yes," complete Schedule N, Partl e |91 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?f "Yes, " complete
Schedule N, Part il | .. 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
gections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes,” complete Schedule A, Part! 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” comp.'ete Schedule H Part i, Ill, or IV, and
PAEV BB T e o S i G o e e A S e | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of sectlon 51 2B 35a X
b If “Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entrty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, ne2 35h
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related orgamzatlon?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, fine2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Pat Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schédgle O ag | X
) Form 990 (2017)
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ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Form990 2017) INC. 13-3788986 Pagﬁ
Staternents Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V SEGET RRCEL B S e st o :|
Yes | No

1a Enter the number reperted in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 94
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b O
¢ Did the erganization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

{gambling) winnings to prize WINNBrST | . ... 1c [ X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements.
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 2a 373
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal empioyment tax retums? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? gqa | X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O a3 | X

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? da X
b If "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? = S5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? = 5b X
¢ If "Yes," toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form8886-T7 5¢

Ba Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and dld the orgamzatlon solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or glf'ts
were nottax deductible? e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under sectlon 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in éxcess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payer? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? = 7o | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file FOrm 82827 i i abiais e A R s eeverseeeeen s eee 0o AT A S e P R i g e 7c X
d If “Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year I 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a parsonal benefit contract? =~ 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? it
@ If the organization received a contribution of qualified intefllectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h | the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vshicles. did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor. or related person? Sh
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 880, Part VIlI, line 12, for public use of club facilties 10b
11 Section 501(c)}{12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a}{1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization flllng Fon'n 990 in Ileu oi F0rm 10417 12a
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... . | 12b |
13 Section 501{c}29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O,
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand 13c i
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanmng services dunng the tax year? ______________________ 14a X
b _If "Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 980 (2017)

732005 11-28-17



ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

tm 990 (2017) INC. 13-3788986 page6
Im Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes' response to ines 2 through 7b below, and for & "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI L R e e R S R e 2t
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yeos | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a 13
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonshlp with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ... 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one or
more members of the governing body? e, Ta X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the goveming body? .. L7 X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a Thegoveming BOTY? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? g8h | X

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses inSchedule O oo 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? | . 10a X
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? | 11a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 : 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that cuuld giverise toconflicts? 12p| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes, ' descrrbe
in Schedule O how thiswasdone e SR s |12 X
13 Did the organization have a written whistteblower policy? ...~ 13X
14 Did the organization have a wrtten document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official b el . g o2 S e et . |1sa| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization .~ i | 150 X
If *Yes* to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule C (see |nstruct|ons)
18a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity duringtheyear? e |18 X

b i "Yes,” did the organization follow a wiitten policy or procedure requiring the orgamzatlon to evaluate its part:mpatlon

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the arganization's
exempt status with respect to such arangements? e i 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PNY

18 Section 6104 requires an crganization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501{c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[XJ own website X Another's wabsite X1 Upon request Other {explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
staternents available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the namse, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records:

BTQ FINANCIAL - 212-%01-2500
80 BROAD STREET 15TH FLOOR, NEW YORK, NY 10004

732006 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)




ANTMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Form 990 (2017) INC. _ _ _ 13-3788986 page?
ompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto anylineinthisPart VIl i -
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® | ist all of the onganization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -Q- in columns {0, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee} who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $1 00,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation frormn the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, diractor, or trustee.

(A) (B} () D} (E) {F)
Name and Title Average | o o cmﬂﬂ'ggm" one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box. unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
waek officer and & director/irustec) from from related ather
(list any ;;3 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related z % 2 {W-2/109S-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 g and related
below [3[5|.[2 gL : organizations
line) HEIHEISE
(1) PATRICK NOLAN 1.00 | -
CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
{2) DR. JAY KUHLMAN 1.00
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
(3) ELAINE KEANE 1.00
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
{4) NEIL ABRAMSON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{5) YONATON ARONOFF 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{6) LINDA CHINN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) CAREN FLEIT 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) DAVID GLICKSMAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) DR, DENNIS GROSS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{10) DENISE INCANDELA 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{11) RISA WEINSTOCK 40.00
PRESIDENT & CEO X 182,986. 0./ 19,848.
(12} SASHA RE NELSON 40.00
VETERINARIAN X 110,335. 0. 1,626.
{13) WHITNEY SPECTOR 40.00
VETERINARIAN X 103,916. 0. 7,270.
{14) ROBIN STUPACK 40.00
SR. DIRECTOR VETERINARIAN X 135,506. 0. 7,270.
{15) MELISSA WEBBER 40.00
SVP CHIEF OFFICER X 127,121, Q. 7,351.

732007 11-28-17 Form 880 (2017)



ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL QF NEW YORK CITY

Form 990 (2017) INC. 13-3788986  Page8
|Pa"t W” Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
() (B) © (D) (E} (F)
Name and title Average - cf offmg:‘m" ons Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless persen is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related othar
{list any g the organizations compansation
hours for [ 2 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
refated | 3 | 2 N (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | = gle and related
below |2 o |2 125 s organizations
line} £ 2|z [
= o P ==l
1b Sub-total S > 659,864. 0.] 43,365,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A > 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) R R 659,864. 0.] 43,365,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those fisted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P 5
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If *Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual R P A R S R E 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual ok 4 | X
5§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f “Yes," complete Schedule Jforsuchperson ... ... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) (8 <)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
BTQ FINANCIAL, 80 BROAD STREET, 15TH
FLOOR, NEW YORK, NY 10004 FINANCIAL SERVICES 264,000.
2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 1
Form 980 (2017

732008 11-28-17



Form 990 (2017

| Part VIll |

ANTMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

INC.

13-3788986

Page 8

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

L]

Total revenue

{B]
Related or
exempt function
revenue

(C}
Unrelated
business

revenue

Revenug e&cluded

fro?eta{xounder
10Ns
515 -514

- o Qo O D

Contributions, Gifts, Grants|
and Other Similar Amounts

= @

am Service
evenue

Prosg
e o a0 cuw

Total. Add lines 1a-1f

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues ib

Fundraising events 1c

171,569,

Related organizations id

Government grants {contributions) 1e

15,639,872,

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above 1f

2,980,596,

Noncash contributiens included in lines 1a-1f §

240,396,

18,792,437,

FACILITY REVENUE

Business Codel
900099

685,762,

685,762,

All other program service revenue
Total, Add lines 2a-2f

685,762

Other Revenue

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties

326,

326,

|
>
>

»

(i) Real

(i} Personal

Grossrents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

>

Gross amount from sales of

(i} Securities

() Other

assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

Net gain or foss) . R
Gross income from fundraising events {not
including $ 171,569, of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
PartIV,line 18 . . .. a
Less: direct expenses b
Net income or {loss) from fundraising avents
Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part iV, line 18 a
Less: direct expenses b
Net income or (loss} from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less retums

and allowances e O

Less: cost of goods sold b

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ..

394,482,
192,849,

201,633,

201,633,

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Co

12

OTHER MISC INCOME

9000399

55,809,

55, BOY,

Allotherrevenue
Total, Add lines 11a-11d

Total revenue. Seeinstructions. .

55,809,

vy

19,735,967,

685 762,

257,768,

732009 11-28-17

Form 990 (2017)



orm 990 {2017}

[Par i [S

Statement of Functional Expenses

ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL QOF NEW YORK CITY

INC.

13-3788986 _Page 10

Section 501{c){3} and 5071(c)(4} organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete colurnn (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part 1X M L

e ihcucels e untsleroitecionlines Bb: Total éﬁgenses Program service Managg(ri}ent and Funélr)a’isin
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil expenses general expenses expensesg

1 Grants and other assistance to domeslic organizations

and domestic governments, See Part IV, ling 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid toorformembers
5 Compensation of current officers, diractors,
trustees, and key employees 659,864, 659,864,
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages 9,733,286, 9,418,663, 178,744. 135,879.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k} and 403{b} employer contributions)

9 Ctheremployeebenefits 2,717,420, 2,462,159. 225,009. 30,252,
10 Payrolitaxes o 881,867. 793,681, 70,549. 17,637.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management
blegal ... ... ... .. 10,498. 10,498.
¢ Accounting . . 33,600. 33,600.
d Lobbying . ... ... ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 119 amount exceads 10% of line 25,
column {A) amount, list line 11g expansas on Sch 0.) 313,748. 40,159. 272,256. 1,333.

12  Advertising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses .. .

14 Informationtechnology
15 Royaltes
16 Occupancy . ... 418,718- 402,283- 11,663- 4,772.
17 Travel | S AN e By
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

far any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest ...
21 Paymentstoaffiates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 93,874. 84,242. 6,836. 2,796.
23 lnsurance . . _ 391, 951. 351,735, 28,542. 11,674.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. {List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e, If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column {A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a MEDICAL SUPPLIES & SERV 1,806,221.] 1,806,221. 0. 0.
b SUPPLIES 736,036. 730,167. 5,869. 0.
¢ FACILITY EXPENSES 251,260, 225,481. 18,295, 7,484,
d VEHICLE EXPENSES 224,070. 185,447, 38,623, 0.
e All other expenses 967,275. 605,799- 295,904. 65,573-
25  Total functional expenses, Add lines 1 through24e | 19,239 ,689.[ 17,106,037, 1,856,252. 277,400.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reporied in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check hero p» [ & following SOP 68-2 (ASC 958-72(]}

732010 11-2817

Form 990 (2017)



ANTMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Form 990 (201 INC. 13-3788986 Page 11
Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . R
{A) (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterestbearng . 1,713,442.] 4 2,012,530,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3  Pledges and grants receivable,net 211,096.] 3 378,882,
4 Accounts regeivable, net 51 273,573.] 4 251,003,
5 Loans and other receivables from currant and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employeas. Complete
Part | of Schedule L N e, G T U SO 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c){3)(B). and contributing
employers and sponscring organizations of section 501{c}{(9) voluntary
% employees” beneficiary organizations {see instr), Complete Part Il of Sch L 6
% | 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net . 7
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse .. 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 342,154 .| 9 273,289.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 2,297,980,
b Less: accumulated depreciation 782,360, 659,548.[10¢ 1,515,620.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities B 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part WV, fine@11 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangibledssets || e, 14
15  Otherassets. See PatV,bne 11 _ 79,535.] 15 79,615.
118 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline34) . .. . 3,279,348.] 4,510,939,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses o 315,110, 47 370,737,
18 Grantspayable .. 18
19 Deferredrevenue B 40,740.0 19 53,275,
20 Taxexempt bond liabilities 20

21 Escrow or custedial account liability, Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21

g 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
g key empldyees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
§ Complete Part Il of Schedule L : ot 22
< |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities {including federal income tax. payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complate Part X of
SOhedUIe D - oo o e mans o o e T ) 1,466,384.] 25 2,091,682,
26 Total liabilities, Add lines 17 through25 . 1,822,234.| 26 2,515,694,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 [ASC 958), check here | X and
4 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E 27 Unrestricted netassets A S A 609,430.| 27 944,418,
B |28 Temporariy restricted net assets . . 847,684.) 28 1,050,827,
T |29 Pemanently restricted netassets s 29
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P E
5 and complete tines 30 through 34.
33 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds — 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Totalnet assets or fund balances e 1,457,114.[ a3 1,995, 245.
134 Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances B MR B 3,279,348, 34 4,510,938,
Form 990 (2017

732011 11-2817



Form 990 {2017) INC.

ANTIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

13-3788986 Page 12

| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

—

O 0o ~NDOH RN

-
Qo

Financial Statements and Reporting

Total revenue {must squal Part VIlI, column (&), line 12y 1 19,735,967,
Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (&), line 28y . 2 19,239,689.
Revenue less expenses. Sublract kne 2 fromline1 3 496,278.
Nst assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column -:Ai) 4 1,457,114.
Net unrealized gains {lessesjoninvestments 5

Donated services and use of facilties . &

Investmentexpenses . 7

Prior period adjustments 8 41,853.
Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule®y 9 0.
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 33,

COlMN (BY] o s S R i s o i e et b e e B P L R e B R 10 1,995,245,

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI|

x]

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990; [ cash (Xl accuat [ other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If *Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis l_] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona separate basns

consolidated basis, or both:

IIJ Separate basis [_] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

i *Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337

If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organlzataon did not undergo the required aucllt

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

732012 11-28-17

Yes | No
2a X
2| X
2] X
3a X
.................... b
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SCHEDULE A - - - OMB Ne. 1845-0047
Y Public Charity Status and Public Support —ONdT
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c}{3) organization or a section 20 1 7
4947(a}( 1) nonexempt charitable trust,
Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
L TIRET T 5 _I> Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization ANIMAIL: CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY Employer identification number
INC. 13-3788986
|Partli | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions.

The erganization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

]

W N

]
]
7 X1
]
]
10 ]

1 ]

12

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b) 1HANi).
A school described in section 170(b){ ¥}{ANii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b}{ 1){A)(iii).
A madical research organization operated in conjunction with a hespital described in section 170{b){ 1){A}iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in
section 170{b}{ t{AXiv). (Complete Part IL}
A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described in section 170{b}{ 1}{A}v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b}{ 1}{A}{vi). (Complete Part 1l.)
A community trust described in section 170{b){1{A}vi). (Complete Part IL)
An agricuttural research organization described in section 170{b}{ 1HA){ix} operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a nonand-grant college of agriculture {see instructions}. Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable incoms (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a}{2), (Complete Part I1l.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a}{4).
An organization crganized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1} or section 509(a)(2). See section 509{a}{3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s} the power to regularly appoint or elect a majonty of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part [V, Sections A and B,
Type [I. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization{s). You must complete Part IV, Sections Aand C.

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see instructions). You must complete Part iV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

[ |:] Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization cperated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type Il

tuncticnally integrated, or Type !ll non-functionally integrated supporting organization,

f Enter the number of supported organizations S R e S s L |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{1} Name of supported (i} EIN {ili} Type of organization "g'fl"r“" “'31'.3'%' ;ﬁd? {v} Amount of monetary {wi) Amount of other
organization {described on fines 1.10 HRUAINRMOCUMEN]

above {see instructions Yes No support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or $80-EZ. 722021 w-06-17  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990+
upport Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 1

| Part Il

ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

2017 INC.

13-3788986 page2
TOBYOAT and TOBAI)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If thve organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part l11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in)p»

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any “"unusual grants.”}
Tax revenues levied for the organ-.
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govemmental unit to
the arganization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization} included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

& Public support. Subtrast line 5 from fine 4
Section B. Total Support

(a) 2013

{b} 2014

{c) 2015

{d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f} Total

14,142,619,

15,933,377,

17,595,243,

17,760,554,

19,043,815,

84,475,608,

322,330,

276,749,

1,264,155,

1,324,176,

1,437,345,

4,624,755,

14 464,949,

16,210,126,

18,859,398,

19,084 730,

20 481 160 .

89,100,363,

89,100,363,

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in)

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts from lined
Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
husiness is regularly carried on
Cther income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1)

Total support. Add lines 7thr0ugh 10

{a) 2013

{b) 2014

{c) 2015

{d} 2016

(e} 2017

{f) Total

14,464,949,

16,210,126,

18,859, 398,

19,084,730,

20,481 160,

89,100,363,

450.

347.

265.

313,

326.

1,701,

243,322.

80,415,

55,809.

470,756,

89,572,820,

Gross receipts from related activities. etc. (see instructions) .
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, sscond thlrd fourth or fi f fth tax yearas a sectlon 501{c)3)

anization, check this box and stop here

O
§ect|=on C. Computation of FuElI [

ic Support Percentage

12 |

3, 774 268.

L]

14 Public support percentage for 2017 {line 8, colurnn {f} divided by line 11, column {f})

15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I, line 14
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not chack the box on Ilne 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | )
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017, |f the organization did not check a box on Ine 13 16a or 16b and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

14

99.47 o

15

99.25 ¢

b 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

»[X]
w1

]

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and ses instructions

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

p[ ]
pl]

732022 10-06-17

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



ANTMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY
Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-£7) 2017 INC. 13-3788986 Pages
[Part il Support Schedule for Organtzations Descrbed T Section SUBEID e

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. if the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) - {a}) 2013 {b) 2014 (&) 2015 {d) 2016 {e) 2017 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for ihe organ
jizaticn's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total, Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
excead the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on lina 13 for the year R

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b o
8 Public support. jsubigctine 7c irom lins 6
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year baginning in) > {a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e} 2017 {f) Total
$ Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securitios loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income

{less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Other income. Do not include gam
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Pat VL) ............

13 Total support. (add lines 3. 10c. 11, and 12.}

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c}{3) organization

check thisboxand stophere ... TR TP SRS OP NPT )l:'
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2017 {line 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column {f} ) 15 B
16 _Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part |, line 15 . % 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 {line 10c, column {f) divided by ne 13, column (f}} 17 W
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part lll, line17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the arganization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 is more than 33 1/3%., and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization D ]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 20186, If the crganization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3% and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > ._]

20 Private foundation. |f the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and seeinstructions ... . ... | 3 '_]

732023 10-06-17 Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017



ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL QF NEW YORK CITY
Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2y 2017 INC. 13-378898¢6 Page 4
[Fart VT supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |. complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Areall of the organization's supported crganizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? if "No, * describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)7 /f “Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5}, or (6)? /f "Yes, " answer
{b) and {c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes, " explain in Part Wl what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use,

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States {"foreign supported organization"y? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c} below:,

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes, ” describe in Part V| how the organization had such control and discration
despite being controfled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and S509(a)(1} or {2)7? If "Yes, " explain in Part V1 what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supporied organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B}
pUrDOSES. 4¢

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported crganizations during the tax year? /f “Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action,
{fi) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accompiished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). Ba

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
dasignated in the organization’s organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only, Was the substitution the resuft of an event beyond the organization’s control?

& Did the organization provids support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii} other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in
Part V1. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(¢)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

s

regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 950 or 990-£2), 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Forrm 990 or 980-E2). 8

9a Woas the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509{a)(1) or {2))? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part V1. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI,

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a} have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943{(f) (regarding certain Type || supporting crganizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedulfe C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

732024 10-06-17 Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY
Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-£7) 2017 INC. 13-3788986 pages
[Part V] Supporting Organizations otined)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (¢}
below, the goveming body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in {a) above? 11b
¢ A35% controlled entity of a parson described in (a) or (b} above?!f *Yes" to 4, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V. 11e
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization{s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? if “Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlied the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Woere a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization{g)? /f "No, * describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 820 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i)} copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustess either {j} appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s} or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? if "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in {2}, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the integral Part Test during the yeatsee instructions).
a l:] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity, Descrbe int Part VI how you supported a government entity {see instructions
2  Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposas of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? if "Yes," then in Part V| identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities 2a
b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, “ explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organizations) woulid have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2h

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b} below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes, " dascribe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

732025 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 INC. 13-3788986 Ppages_
art Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 ] Check here ifthe organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {explain in Part Vl.) See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B} Curment Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A} Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

COther gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)
7 Other expeanses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4} 8

D s W N |=
[LRE- NI~ N P

-]

~J

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year)-
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances ib
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1¢
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI):
Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Gash deemed held for exsmpt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
5@ instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line § by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line &)

o ajo |T|=

wIn
W

F Y

00 |~ | [0
o~ |||

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A)
_Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8§, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
7 LI Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type lll supporting organization {see
instructions).

oo E RN =
O |8 [N |-

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2017
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ANTMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-€7) 2017 INC.
a Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations ontinue

13-3788986 Page 7_

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

|~ |® | |

Total annuat distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI}. See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(i} (i)

Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions

Pre-2017

{iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2017

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, lina 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 {reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI}. See instructions.

Excess distributions camryover, if any, to 2017

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (gsee instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 39, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributicns for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4¢.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

o oo |T|e

Excess from 2017

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-£7) 2017 INC. 13-3788986 Pages
[Part VI| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Ii, line 17a or 17b; Part Iif, line 12;

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c¢, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part 1V, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V. line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

{See instructions.}

732028 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990, 980-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

or 990-PF) . N .
Deperiment of the Traasury P Go to www.irs.govw/Form990 for the latest information. 2 0 1 7
Internal Revenus Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY
INC. 13-3788986
Organization type{check cne):
Filers of: Section:
Form 980 or 890-£Z @ 501{c}{ 3 } (enter number) organization
|:| 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
] s27 political organization
Ferm 990-PF L—._] 501{c}{(3) exempt private foundation
]
]

501{c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501 (c){(7}, (8), or {10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[ Foran organization filing Forn 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one cantributor. Complete Parts | and Il See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions,

Special Rules

[K] For an organization described in section 501(c}(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 508(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi}, that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il line 13, 18a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1) $5,000; or {2) 2% of the amount on (i} Form 990, Part Vill, line 1h:
or i} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and |1

D For an organization descnbed in section 501(c){7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, lterary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and I,

|:| For an crganization described in section S01{(c){7), (8}, or {10) filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exciusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexciusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year O

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Spacial Rules doesn't file Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF),
but it must answer “No* on Part |V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, $90-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.  Sthedule B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 930-PF} (2017}

723451 11-01-17



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

INC.

Employer identification number

13-3788986

Partl| Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a)

{b)

{c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | Aspca Person  [XJ
Payroll r:]
520 EIGHT AVENUE 1,031,575. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10018 noncash contributions.)
{a) {b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions

Type of contribution

2 | NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

125 WORTH STREET

15,639,872.

NEW YORK, NY 10013

Person IE
Payroll |:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person D

Payroll
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person I:|
Payroll

Noncash [ _|

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}

Total contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

Person |___|
Payroli

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

Person D
Payrol [
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 3

‘Name of organization

ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Employer identification number

INC. 13-3788986
Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

{a)

No. (b} FMV (or(itimate) (d)
from ipti i j
ot Description of noncash property given {See instructions.) Date received

{a)

No. {b) FMV (cr(:}stimate} (d)
from ipti i i
om Description of noncash property given {See Instructions.) Date received

(a)

No. (b) e ()

- . FMV {or estimate)
from i
i Description of noncash property given {See instructions.) Date received
{a) (c}
No. {b) {d)
R . FMV (or estimate}
from i
Pat] Description of noncash property given {See instructions.) Date received
(a)
{c}
No. {b) . (d}
- . FMV {or estimate)
from .
Potl Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(a)
{c}
No. (b} . {d}
- . FMV (or estimate)
from i
Ponl Description of noncash property given {See Instructions.) Date received
723453 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 990, 380-EZ, or 990-PF} (2017) Page 4
TName of organization Employer identification number
ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY
INC.

13 3'788986

ciusively  religious, char 1butions 10 organizations describe ction C , or
the ysar from any one eonlrihutor Complele columns {a)through (e) and the iullowmg Ilne entry. For ovgamza\lms
completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religicus, charitabils, atc, confributicns of $1.000 o less for the year. (Enter theg indz_ 2

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

{a} No.
gor?l (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how giftis held
a
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gorﬂ {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Igr:r!tnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No.
golft“l {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

723454 11-01-17 Schedule B {Form 990, 930-EZ, or 390-PF) (2017)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements Sipre L

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 7
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. |

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Internal Revenus Service P-Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information, Inspection

Name of the organization ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY Employer iden tification number

INC. 13-3788986

[Partl ] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete f the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

N b WON =

[ ]

{a) Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the crganization inform all donors and donor adwsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? P R ST D Yes |:| No
Did the organization informn all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermigsible privatebenefit? ... |:| Yes L no

|T’art n | Conservation Easements. Complete i the o organization answered “Yes: on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a o T

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the arganization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education} Preservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easerment on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements e T 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements __________________________________ 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) _______________ 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 7/25/06, and noton a hlstonc structure

listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements medified, transferred, released, extlngunshed or termmated by the crganization during the tax
year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? e |:| Yes _. ! No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring. inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcung conserva'uon easements during the year

> _____

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viotations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4) (B}

and section 170MMABNIN? LClves [Ine

In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in rts revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the crganization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

[Partiii] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xl
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 1 . N -
{iiy Assetsincluded in Form 990, PatX > 3
2 If the organization received or held works of art, hi stoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl ine 1 ) | -
b_Assets includedin Form 990, Part X o o s |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Schedule D {Form 990) 2017 INC. 13-3788986 page2
[Partir] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Asset sicontinued

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply).

a D Public exhibition d j Loan or exchange programs
b [—_—] Scholarly research ) l:] Cther
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XlI.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... Clves [ Ino

I Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complets if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custedian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 980, Part X? : |:| Yes D No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the followrng table

Amount
C Beginning DAKINGS _............ i st sisisises e i s Colosiisnss 1c
d Additions durng the Year | .. ..oeinine i v i s e e e s 1d
e Distributions during the year N . - - 1e
f Endingbalance ... Ll
2a Did the crganization include an amount on Form 990, Part X line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability? I ves L_Ino

b _If "Yes " explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPartXI___ . ..
I PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Curmrent year {b) Prior year {e) Two years back | {d} Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions ... ...
Net investment eamings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships .
Cther expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g End of year balance
2  Provide the estimated parcantage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)} held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment I %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Ave there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

o a6 T

-

by: Yes | No
(i} unrelated OrgaNiZAtIONS ;..................... e s i A S e L g A L B A T T R 3ali}
{ii} redated organizations 3alii)
b If “Yes" on line 3al(ji), are the related orgamzatlons listed as required on Schedule®? 3b
Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 930, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {¢) Accumulated {d) Book vaiue
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
ta land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements 382,554, 57,905, 324,649,
d Equipment
e Other . ... oo 1,915,426. 724,455, 1,190,871,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10e) . > 1.515,620.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 INC. 13-3788986 Ppage3
| Part Vil| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 11b. See Form 980, Part X, line 12,
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security} {b) Book value {¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-yezr market valus

(1) Financial derivatives PR R R T
{2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

)

B}

©)

(D}

(2]

)

(S]]

(H)
Tota. fCoI. {t) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)

Part VHIj Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a} Description of investment {b) Book value {¢) Method of valuation; Cost or end-of-year market value

(1}
(2}
(3}
(4}
(5}
(6}
{7}
(8)
{9}
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)
| Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 980, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b} Book value

(1)

(2)

(3

4)

(5

(8)

n

(8)

(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 9390, Part X, col. (B) fine 15.)
]Partx | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11e or 111. See Form 990, Part X, tine 25.

1. {a) Description of liability {b) Book value
{1} Federal income taxes
{2 SALARIES AND PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE 601,977.
(3 BENEFIT DAYS ACCRUAL 227,141,
4y ACCRUED EXPENSES 157,005.
5) OTHER LIABILITIES 1,279.
@ LINE OF CREDIT 472,334.
@ CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 1,668.
) NOTE DAYABLE 627,278,
{9

Total. (Coturnn (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 25.) i 2,091,682.

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlil, provide the text of the foatnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740}. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XlII IE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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ANTMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 INC. 13-3788986 Ppage4
- Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,

Complate if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1] 21 ,679,980.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12;

a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments . . ) ) 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities ... .. .. ... ... . 2p| 1,751,164,

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . 2¢

d Other (Describe inPart X}y .. [ 2d 192,849.

e Addlines2athrough2d e . | 20| 1,944,013,
3 Subtractline2efromline1 ... e 319,735,967,
4  Amounts included on Form 930, Part VIII, line 12, but not on Ilne 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XII1.) e e 4b

¢ Addlinesdaand4b 4c 0.
5__ Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990 Partl line 12) 5 | 19,735,967.

] Part XII | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements | 41]21,183,702.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part I1X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities = i 2a 1 il 51 ’ 164.

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

¢ Other losses B R ety OO o a2

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) . ..............cooovieoiecricovire e o L2d 192,849,

L T T B T — 20 | 1,944,013,
3 Subtractlineefromlinet .. R e R e 8 | 19,239,689,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, PartVIll, line7b | 4a

b Other(Describe inPart XIIL) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and db 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 890, Partf ine 18) . 5 | 19,239,689,
[ Part XII|| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X],
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION HAD NO LIABILITY FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS IN

ACCORDANCE WITH FIN 48 (ASC 740). THE ACCOMPANYING FOOTNCTE TO THE

ORGANIZATION'S FINACIAL STATEMENTS DISCLOSED THAT THE MATTER HAS BEEN

ASSESSED AND THAT THERE WAS NO LIABILITY TO ACCRUE.

THE ORGANIZATION ACCQUNTS FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION IN ACCORDANCE WITH

FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD (FASB) ASC 740. FASB ASC 7460

PRESCRIBES A RECOGNITION THRESHOLD AND MEASUREMENT PROCESS FOR FINANCIAL

STATEMENT RECOGNITION OF UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE

TAKEN IN A TAX RETURN. THE INTERPRETATION ALSO PROVIDES GUIDANCE ON

RECOGNITION, DERECOGNITION, CLASSIFICATION, INTEREST AND PENALTIES,
732054 10-08-17 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017




ANTMAL, CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Schadula D (Form 990) 2017 INC. 13-3788986 pages
a | Supplemental Information (continued)

ACCOUNTING IN INTERIM PERIODS, DISCLOSURE AND TRANSITION. THE

ORGANIZATION ADOPTED THE PROVISIONS OF FASB ASC 740 ON JANUARY 1, 20089.

THERE WAS NO IMPACT ON THE TOTAL NET ASSETS AS A RESULT OF THE ADOPTION OF

FASB ASC 740.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES PRESENTED NET OF BENEFITS AND SPECIAL

EVENTS 192,849,

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES PRESENTED NET OF BENEFITS AND SPECIAL

EVENTS 192,849.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
732055 10-09-17



OMB No. 1545-0047
?:c:iEOUL;? Ez Supplemental information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities |—m==—2—
{For or 950-E2) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 7
organization sntered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a,
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
L T e pes P Go to www.Irs.gov/iForm980 _for the latest instructions. _ Inspection
Name of the organizaton ANTIMAI, CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY Employer identification number
INC. 13-3788986
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a l:l Mail solicitations ® Solicitation of non-govermment grants
b [ Intemet and email soficitations # L] solicitation of govemnment granis
c |:| Phene solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a wiitten or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5.000 by the organization,

fiii) Did v} Amount paid : .
{i Name and address of individual (i) Activity N ah(‘a: G:: é:rdy {iv) Gross receipts 12 20,- ,eta-m% by) tl;l()olr\l:;?:i:te gabnc;]
i i fi tivi fundraiser AINe
or entity (fundraiser) Zroonalof, | from activity listed in col. (i) organization

Yes | No

Total .. >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

13-3788986 Page 2

Schedule G (Form 980 or 980-E2) 2017 INC.,
(Part il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column {d)

{a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 DI L LS (<} Total events
SPRING FLINGGALA 3 | ®ad czlo,' ?c;;‘ roush

® {event type) (event type) {total number) )

3

g

;: 1 Grossrecelpts 126,042. 386,072. 53,337. 566,051.
2 Less: Contributions R LA 45,061. 107,677. 18.831. 171'569'
3 Gross income {line 1 minusline2) ... 80,981. 278,395, 35,106. 394,482.
4 Cashprizes ...
S5 Noncashprzes

7]

]

§ 6 Rentfacilitycosts . ...

d

8|7 Foodandbeverages .. . ...

5
8 Entertainment e
9 Otherdirect expenses 54,521. 122,303, 16,025, 192,849,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through @ incolurmn (e > 192,849.

......................... R 201,633,

I E III | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a.

. (b} Pull tabsfinstant . {d} Total gaming (add

]
§ (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (6} Othergaming | {a) through col. {c})
]
o

1 Grossrevenue ... ...
o|2 Cashprizes . .. ...
2
5
&|3 Noncashprizes . . ...
]
E 4 Rentfaciltycosts

5 Otherdirectexpenses . ...

L Yes_ = % L] Yes__ % '|=|| Yes ¥

6 Volunteerlabor L no [_INo C_INo

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column {d) >

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column {d}
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities.

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? L Yes |_] No
b if "No,” explain:

10a Wers any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? L_Ives [TNa

b If "Yes," explain:

732082 09-13-17
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ANTMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 INC.

13-37838986 Pa?ea

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . |j Yes No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming? . EJves [Ino

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility

....................................................... R, 13a %o
b Anoutsidefacility L e e, S C %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name P
Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization - $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party b $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation 9 $

Description of services provided P

D Director/officer |__.] Employee |:| Independent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:

a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? D Yes D No

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year - $
- Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns {ii} and {v); and Part lll, lines 9, 9, 10b, 15b

15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

732083 09-13-17 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G {Form 990 or $90-E7) INC. 13-3788986 pages
| Part V | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 920 or 990-EZ)
732084 04-01-17



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

O ME No. 15450047

{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 7
CGompensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treaswuy P Attach to Form 990, Open to P_uhlic
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information, Inspection
Name of the organization ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY | Employer identification number
___INC. 13-3788986
[PartT | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part Vil, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel ] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments I:l Heatth or social club dues or initiation fees
I___I Discretionary spending account D Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef}
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to explain 1k
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked online1a? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director, Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Cirector, but explain in Part (Il
Compensation committee L] written employment contract
I:l Independent compensation consultant D Compensation survey or study
Form 980 of other organizations m Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a 1_(__
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan'? ________________________________ 4b X
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangsment? 4c X
If “Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lll.
Only section 501(c}{3), 501{c}{4), and 501{c}{28) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? 5a X
b Any related OrganZatIONT . ceir, || e e e R bl T S 5b X
If *Yes" on line Sa or 5b, describe in Part 1.
6 For persons listed on Form 980, Part V|, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a TheorganizationT e 6a X
b Any refated organization? .. 6b X
It "Yes" on line Ga or 6b, describe in Part Il
7 For persons listed on Form 950, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on fines 5 and 67 If "Yes,” describe in Part (I} 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.49584(a){3)7 If “Yes," describe in Partl 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presurnption procedure described in
Regulations section §3.4858-6[C)? ... ST e s s e e ] 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990 Schedule J {Form 990) 2017
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ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017 INC. 13-3788986 Page2
Part i | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employess. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needad.

Fer each individual whose compenzation must be reparted on Schaduls J. rapert compensation from the organization on row ) and from related orgenizations, described in the instructions, on row ().
Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 880, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (B){i-{iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 880, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and () amounts for that individual.

(B} Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1089-MISC compensation | (C) Retirement and | (D) Nontaxable |(E} Total of columns| {F) Compensation
other deferred benefits {BYiHDY in colurmnn (B)
{i} Base {il) Bonus & {iis) Other compensation reported as deferred
compensation incentive reportable on priof Form ©80
compensation compensation

{A)} Name and Title

(1) RESA WEINSTOCK w| 182,986. 0. 0. 0. 19,848, 202,834, 0.
PRESIDENT & CEO i) 0. 0. 0. [ 0. 0. 0.
U]
iy
U}
{ii}
1]
i
L)
(L]
U
(i
U}
()
m
{ii)
0}
{ii)
@
{ii)
(it
{iip
U]
i}
4]
il
&
{1
U]
i)
U]
jii)

Schaeduls J {Form 990} 2017
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ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY
Schedule J {Form §60) 2017 INC., 13-3788986 Page 3
Part Il { Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation. or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 5b, 8a, 65, 7. and 8. and for Part |l Also complate this part for any additional information,

Schedule J (Form 690) 2017
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions

{Form 990)

P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30,

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.

Internal Revenue Service

P Goto www.irs.gow/Form830 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization ANTMAI: CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY Employer iden tification number

INC. 13-3788986
|Part]l | Types of Property
{a} {b) (e {d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of d etermining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 990, Part VIl line 1g
1  Art- Works of art
2  Art- Historical treasures
3 Art-Fractionalinterests
4 Books and publications s
5 Clothing and household goods
6 Carsandothervehicles
7 Boatsandplanes
8 Intellectual property
9 Securities-Publicly traded
10 Securities-Closelyheldstock
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests
12 Securities - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential ) L
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Realestate-Other
18 Collectibles
19 Foodinventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy e
22 Historicalartifacts .. ...
23 Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts
25 Other P “SHELTER DONAT,; [ X 706 131,268 .RETAIL VALUE
26 Other P ( FUNDRAISING E) X 134 109,128.RETAIL VALUE
27 Cther P )
28 Other P { )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a X
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process. or sell noncash
contributions? 32a X
b If “Yes,” describe in Part |l
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column {c} for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il
LHA  For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2017
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ANTMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY
Schedule M (Form 990} 2017 INC. 13-3788986 Page 2

art Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization

is reporting in Part |, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Alsa complete
this part for any additiona) information.

SCHEDULE M, LINE 33:

ACC RECEIVES VARIQUS DONATED ANIMAL CARE SUPPLIES, INCLUDING FOOD,

BLANKETS, LEASHES, ETC. AS PART OF ITS ONGOING OPERATIONS. THERE ARE

MANY SOURCES OF THESE DONATIONS. THE ESTIMATED AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN THE

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN ESTIMATE OF THE FMV OF THE SUPPLIES

RECEIVED FOR THE YEAR AND HAVE BEEN INCLUDED IN IN-KIND DONATIONS IN

REVENUE REPORTED ON FORM 990. 1IN ADDITION, ACC RECEIVED DONATED GIFTS

THAT WERE SUPPLIED FOR FUNDRAISING EVENTS FROM VARIOUS SOURCES. THE

ESTIMATED AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN

ESTIMATE OF THE FMV OF THE GIFTS RECEIVED FOR THE YEAR AND HAVE BEEN

INCLUDED IN REVENUE REPORTED ON FORM 990.

4,

732142 09-07-17 Schedule M (Form 990) 2017



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ v

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 7
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 920 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Sarvice Z Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization ANTMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY | employeridentification number
INC. 13-3788986

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

A COPY OF FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO EACH OF THE TRUSTEES PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 980, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR LEVEL MANAGEMENT ARE REQUESTED TQ UPDATE THEIR

INTERESTS THAT COULD GIVE RISE TO CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ON AN ANNUAL BASIS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE PROCESS FOR THE PRESIDENT & CEO COMPENSATION INVOLVES A REVIEW OF THE

MARKET FOR COMPARABLE POSITIONS; A BUDGET ANALYSIS AND DISCUSSION AMONG

BOARD MEMBERS, PARTICULARLY THE CHAIRMAN AND THE TREASURER; AND FINALLY IS

APPROVED BY THE BOARD.

THE BOARD HAS A GENERAL UNDERSTANDING OF SALARIES PAID TO KEY EMPLOYEES.

THE PRESDIENT & CEO WOULD NEED TO REVIEW ANY INCREASES IN COMPENSATION FOR

KEY EMPLOYEES THAT SIGNIFICANTLY EXCEED CURRENT SALARY RANGES WITH THE

BCOARD CHAIR. COMPARABLE POSITIONS AND SALARIES WOULD BE INCLUDED IN THE

REVIEW AS WELL REVIEW BY ACC'S FINANCIAL CONSULTANT IN TERMS OF IMPACT TO

THE ORGANIZATION'S BUDGET

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC WITHIN 30 DAYS OF WRITTEN

REQUESTS.

990 PART XII, LINE 2C

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
732211 09-07-17




Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (201

Page 2

Or990EA017) —
Name of the organization ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY Employer iderstification number

INC. 13-3788986

THERE WAS NO CHANGE IN THE PRICR PROCESS REGARDING OVERSIGHT OF THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT AND SELECTION OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR.

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 3

ACC RECEIVES BOTH UTILITIES AND THE USE OF ITS ADMISSION CENTERS AND

ANIMAL SHELTER FACILITIES FROM THE CITY OF NEW YORK FREE OF CHARGE. THE

AMOUNT INCLUDED ON LINE 3 REPRESENTS THE VALUE QF THE UTILITIES AND USE

OF FACILITIES PAID ON BEHALF OF ACC BY THE CITY OF NEW YORK. THE THREE

ANIMAL CARE CENTERS USED BY THE ORGANIZATION ARE QWNED BY THE CITY.

PRIOR TO 2015, THE ESTIMATED FMV OF RENTING THESE FACILITIES WAS NOT

SHOWN ON LINE 3 DUE TO THE SPECIFIC USE AND DESIGN OF THE FACILITIES

MAKING IT EXTREMELY DIFFICULT TO ESTABLISH A REASONABLE VALUE.

732212 09-07-17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2017}



OMB Ho. 15450047

SCHEDULE R

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
{Form 900} "

B Complete i the organt: od "Yea" on Form 980, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37, 2017

P Attach to Form 990,
reazury Opaen to Public
2::::]“ ;:\":ut-sl" Go to wwwirs.gov/Form®90 for instructions and the lateat information. Inspection
Name of the organization ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY Employer identification number
INC. 13-3788986
Part]l [dentification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 900, Part IV, line 33
{a) ib) (e} L] [e) U]
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Primary activity Legal dormicile {state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controfling
of disregarded entity forsign country) antity

Partil Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations dunng the tax year,

) b} ) ) fs) n s B
Name, addreas, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile istate or Exempt Ciode | Public charity Direct controlling convoilad
of refated organization loreign country) section status @i section entity nuty?
BOMcH) Yos | No
NYC DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH NYC DOH'S MISSION IS TO
330 WEST 42ND STREET FRDTRCT AND PRONCTE THE
NEW YORK, NY 10035 HEALTH OF ALL NEW YORKERS NEW YORK X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, Schedule R (Form 990} 2017

722181 01117 LHA



ANIMAL, CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Schedule R (Form 880y 2017 INC,

13-3788986

Page 2
Part il ldentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organizaticn answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part |V, line 34, because it had ore or more related
organizations treated as a partnership duing the tax year,
[a) b} i) ) is) n o} {h} [0} [{1] (k)

Name, address, and EIN Primary activity ol | Direct controlling | Prodominantincome | Share of total Share of Duproprrtonsts | Code VUBI  [Benenl ofParcentage

of related organization fetate or entity ({ahiud. unrslated, neoma end-of-year doeonsy | BMOUNT in box #9! ownership
Toreign excluded from tax under assets 20 of Schedule
country) soctions 512-514) Yoz | No | K1 (Form 1085) [vesiNo

Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxabie as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 830, Part |V, line 34, because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

{a) (b} fe) {d) (o] 4] (o} ) s‘g}m
Nama, addrass, and EIN Pnmary activity Leqal domicia | Direct controfling | Type of entity Share of total Share of arcentage| 5120:513)
of related organization (stata or entity {C corp, S corp, income end-of-year | ownership | con
c':“n'z"_ or trugt) assets LD
. Yeos | No

732182 08-11-17

Scheduls R (Form 990) 2017



ANIMAL, CARE AND CONTRCL OF NEW YORK CITY

Schedule R (Form 890y 2017 INC. 13-3788986 pages

PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations. Completa if the or i d “Yes' oh Ferm 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

MNote: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts I, lil, or IV of this schedula, Yes | No

1 Dunng the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one ot more related organizations listed in Parts I1Iv?
& Raceipt of (i} interest, (ii) annuities, (lii) royalties, or {iv) rent from a controlled entity TR ATt S i 1a X
b Gift, grant. or capital contribution to related organization(s) . - . — : o 1b X
« Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization{s) 3 A ks i | X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related arganization(s) . R - . ) o g 1d X
@ Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) S : L LA R : i . L1e X
1 Dividends from related organization(s) AR R T T R i LR e X
9 Sele of agsets to relatad organization(s) - g X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s}) ] ; ) e Y X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s} : PR i 1 X
1 Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) o £ ; L 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other agsets irom related organization{s) 4 i kel S e i e S Ll 1k X
1 Performance of services or mambership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) r P e i a : 4 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising soficitations by related organization(s) He R . _— o im X
n Shaning of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) R N AL i s | In X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization{s) S e LR S 1o X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s} for expenses . . - - | 1 X
q Reimbursament paid by related organization|s} for expsnses b L SEi E et 1q X
v Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) y i R R i A R ot 1r X
8 _Other transfer of cash or property from related organization{s) e e e e e M e 1a X
2 lfthe answer to any of the above is “Yes.” ses the instructions for information an who must complate this line. inchuding coverad relatisnships and transaction thresholds.
(a) o ib} (e} (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount invelved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

(1) NYC DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH C 17,077,217.FAIR MARKET VALUE

2

8]

{4)

15

19

112183 E-11-17 Scheduls R (Form 960) 2017



ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY
Schedule R (Form 990} 2017 INC. 13-37889B6  pagas
PartVl Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes* on Form 820, Part IV, line 37,

Provide the following information for each entity texed as a paninership through which the erganization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization, See instructions regarding exclusion for certain invastment partnerships,

{a) (b) [L4] {d) (o) n to} L] {n L] (k)
Nama, addrass, and EIN Prirnary activity Legal domicil Pradominant incoms L use { Shara of Share of Dupspar: |  Code V.UBI eralofPercantage
of entity Istate or foreign ué’.:’&'g?;;’;’g:‘ﬁg'd“ HiEgl total end-of-year e ag?%‘é?lta'&‘u?:f&u e | ownership
country} sections 512514} ealme incoms asgels YuINo {Form 1065} |yyulno

Schedule R {Form 900) 2017

712184 290117



ANTMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Schedule R {Form 990) 2017 INC. 13-3788986 Page 5
art Supplemental Information.

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

732185 09-11-17 Schedule R {Form 990) 2017



OMB No, 1545-0687

2017

rom 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
{and proxy tax under section 6033(e))
For calendar year 2017 or other tax year beginning JUL 1 ' 2 0 1 7 and snding JUN 3 0 ¥ 2 0 1 8
Doper ot of the Traasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form999T for instructions and the latest information.

Internal Revenua Service

- Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is 2 501{g}(3).

&0 1o PUBTC INGRection 167
501(c)3} Organizations Onty

A | ICheck boxif

Name of organization { |___| Gheck box if name changed and see instructions.)
address changed

ANIMAL: CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY
B Exemptunder section | Print | INC.

D Employer identification number

(Employsas’ rust, see
insructions.)

13-3788986

X]501c)3 ) T °e’ Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructions.
[Jaose) [_J220¢e) | ¥*° [11 PARK PLACE

[Jaosa [Js30(a) Gity or town, slate or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Unrelated business activily codes
(See instructions.)

[_1529(a) NEW YORK, NY 10007 900099
Ep: dﬁ}ﬂ;ﬂ all assets F Group exemption number {See instructions.] P
Zr, 510,939, | &cCheck organization type B [ X | 501(c) corporation [ I 504(c) trust L1 401(a) trust i__| Other trust

H Dascribe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. p- AMOUNTS PAID FOR DISALLOWED FRINGES

1 During the tax year, was the corporation 2 subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? > L ves —D_i_l No
If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation, P
J The bocks areincareof B> BTQ FINANCIAL Telephone number B 212-901-2500
[T’art I | Unrelated Trade or or Business Income {A} Income {B} Expanses {C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances cBalance . P | 1c
2 Costof goods sold (Schedule A line 7y 2
3 Gross profit, Subtract line 2 from line 1¢ 3
41 Capital gain net income {attach Schedule D) . R 48
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part Il, line 17) (attach Forrn 4797) I
¢ Capital loss deduction for trusts 4c
5 Income (loss) from partnerships and S corporat ons (atlach stalement) §
6 Rentincome (ScheduleC) . S 6
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) R 7
8 Interest, annuittes, rovalties, and rents from controlied organizations (Sch F) 8
8 investment income of a section 501(¢}{7), (9), or (17) organization (Schedule G)| 9
10  Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule Iy 10
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) o 1"
12 Other income {See instructions; attach schedule) S_';I_‘_ATEMENT l 12 38,397. 38,397.
13 Total, Combine fines 3 through 12 13 38,397. 38,397,
eductlons Not Taken Elsewhere {See instructions for limitations on deductions.)
(Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)
14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K) 14
15  Salaries and wages 15
16 Repairsand maintenance 16
17 Baddebts . .. .. 17
18 Interest (attach schedule) 18
19 Tees and BeOMSES o oo con i i dnmi i e et S s 19
20  Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitation rules) A A Lt e = 20
21 Depreciation {attach Form 4562 21
22  Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere onretwrn -~ |22a 22b
23 Depletion B 23
24  Contributions to deferred compansatlon plans 24
25  Employee benefitprograms 25
26 Excess exempt expenses (Schedule I} 26
27  Excess readership costs (Schedule J) 27
28 Other deductions (attach schedule} 28
29  Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 26 29 0.
30  Unrelated business taxable income before natoperallng loss deduction. Subtract line 2 from line 13 30 38,397.
31 Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amount on line 30) ) ) 31
32 Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 from line. 30 ) 32 38,397.
33 Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 nstructions for exceptions) 33 1,000.
34  Unrelated business taxzble income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32, enter the smaller of zero or
ling 32 eiairun i 34 37,397.

723701 01-22-18 LHA  For Pnperwotk Reduclion Al:l Notice, see instructions.

Form 990-T (2017}



ANTMAI. CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Form930-T2017y  TNC. 13-3788986 Page 2

[Part Il | Tax Computation

35 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. Sse instructions for tax camputation,
Controlled group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here [ see instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $265,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that crder):

m s | @]s | @]s |
b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750)  |$ |
{2) Additional 3% tax {not more than $100,000) S |$ |
¢ Income tax on the amounton line 34 | 35¢ 7.853.
36 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax compulanon Income tax on lhe amount on Ime 34 frnm
[ Taxrate scheduleor [ ] Schedule D (Form1041) > | 36
37 Proxytax. Seeinstructons > | 37
38 Alternative minimumtax 38
39 Tax on Non-Compliant Facility Income. See msiructmns _____ 39
40 Total. Add lines 37, 38 and 39 to ine 35c or 36, whichever applies 40 7,853,
[Part IV] Tax and Payments
41a Foreign tax credit {corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116y | 4
b Other credits (see instructions) ) 41b
¢ General business credit. Attach Form 3800 41
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827y 414
¢ Total credits. Add lines 41a through 41d 41e
42 Subtractling 4lefromline 40 42 7.853.

43 Other taxes. Check if from: ] Form 4255 [ Form 8611 [ Form 8697 (__] Form 8866 ] Other @ttach scneaurss | 43

44 Totaltax. Addlines 42andd3 L 44 7,853.
45 2 Payments: A 2016 overpayment credited to 2017 453
b 2017 estimated tax payments e 14,928.
¢ Taxdeposited withForm8868 S 45¢
d Foreign organizations; Tax paid or withheld at source (see mstructqons 454
e Backup withholding (see instructions) e 458
f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums LArtach Form 89413 i 45¢f
g Other credits and payments; [ Form 2439
L] rorm 4136 [ other Total B> | 45¢
48 Total payments. Add Fnes 45athrough4sg 48 14,928,
47  Estimated tax penalty {see instructions), Check if Form 222I:| is atlached ) [_| - 47
48 Taxdue. If line 46 is less than the total of knes 44 and 47, enter amountowed > | 48
49 Overpayment. If line 46 is larger than the total of lines 44 and 47, enter amount overpa id N | 4 7,075,
50 Enter the amount of line 49 you want: Credited to 2018 estimated tax  p» 7,075.] Retunded B [ 50 0.
[Part V | Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
51 At any time during the 2017 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority Yaos | No
over a financial account (bank, securities, or other} in a fareign country? If YES, the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Fereign Bank and Financial Accounts. 1f YES, enter the name of the foreign country
here X
52  During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust? X
it YES, see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file,
53  Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year o $
Under penalties of psriury, | declars that | have examined Lhis return, including accompanying s=hedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true,
Sigl"l correct. and o . D tion of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based cn all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Here 1), A~ | PRESIDENT & CEO o e
ignatgye of GHicer Date Title instructionsy? L’}_ﬂ Yes D No
Print/Type preparer's name Praparer's signature Date Check |1 i |PTIN
Paid Phiip e sel-omployed
Preparer [[HIL ROSENBERG Rosenberg CPA 5i2""""*™** |05/10/19 P00221232
Use Only Firm's name b ROSENBERG & MANENTE, PLLC Firm'seIN » 20-4153538
12 W 32ND STREET, 10TH FL
Firw'saddress » NEW YORK, NY 10001 Phoneno, 212-563-2525

723711 01-22-18

Form 990-T (2017)



ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Form 990-T (2017) INC ., 13-3788986 Page 3
Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation B N/ A

1 Inventory at beginning of year 1 8 Inventory at end of year

2 Purchases 2 7 Cost of goods seld. Subtract line 6

3 Costoflbor 3 from ling 5. Enter here and in Part |,

4a Additional section 263A costs line2 . L

(attach schedule} 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to Yes | No
b Other costs (attach schedule) 4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply to
5 Total. Add lines 1throughdb § the organization?

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property) —

{see instructions)

1. Description of property

Al
@
)
@
2. Rentraceived or accrusd
Y o ot e ot e =ittty
10% but not more than 50%) therent is based on profit or incoma}
(M
@
3
4 .
Total 0. | Tota 0.
{c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2{a) and 2(b). Enter (o) Tocalidsductions:
here and on page 1, Partl, line 6, column (& > 0. |Pat) inas. coumnisy P 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

1. Dascription of debt-financed property

3. Ded

directly c

d with or allpcabl

2. Gross incoms from

to debt-financed property

or allocable 1o debt-

P e {8) Straight line depreciation

{attach schadule)

(b Other deduclions
attach schedule)

)

@

&

4

4. Amount of average acquisition

Average adpsted basis

B. Column 4 divided 7. Gross incoma

8. Allocable deductions

debt c; oo'; ;ltlyo?;?u': rl‘oscdm-lﬂ:;nced . eb':f- f?n :mbpl'w«w by column 5 rep;r:zl;:l(:zlg)mn {column 3((5!1; ;:t:l;(:; );:olumns
{attach schedule)
1) %
@ %
& %
@) %
Enter hera and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1
Part |, lina 7, columin (A). Part ), line 7. column (B).
Totals > 0. 0.
Total dividends-received deductions included in column 8 » 0.
Forrn 990-T (2017)

723721 01-22-18



ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Form 990-T {2017) INC.

13-3788986

Page 4

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

1. Name of conwalled organization

2. Employer
identification
number

Exempt Controlted Organizations

3. Net urvelated income
{loss] isee instructions)

4, Total of specified
payments made

5. Part of column 4 that is
included in the controlling
organization's gross income

B. Deductions directly
¢onnected with income
in column 5

{1

@

3)

{4)

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxable Income

8. WMot urrolated income (loss)

{see instructions)

8. Total of specified payments.
made

10. Part of cotumn 9 that is included

in the controlling organization's
goss income

11. Daductions direclly cannected
with income in column 10

123731 01-22-18

{1}
]
3)
@
Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11,
Enter here and on page 1, Part . Enter here and on page 1. Part |,
line B, column {A). line 8, column (8).
Totals st T e 0 > 0. 0.
Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501{c){7}, (9), or (17) Organization
{ses instructions)
3. Deductions ' 5, Total deductions
1. Description of i 2, Amountof i diract tod 4. Sot-ssides d sat-asid
' neome cuntetineame ;:t:c?‘ c:cmh::.lte) fattach schedule) (caorl‘. 3s:|u:sc'o|e.s-u
{1
@
]
4
Enter here and an page 1, Enter here and on page 1
Part 1, line 9, calumn (A) Part |, lina 9, column (B).
Totals ... _ R 0. 0.
Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income
{see instructions)
3. E 4. MNet income (loaa) ) 7. Ex " L
2. 6r IS e f elated rad 5. Gio cess examp
1. Dascription of urvelated :Enesa dlre_f;'lty connog:ted :rl'.l‘stijt:'ess -;-:ol:r:lnezw from J::w'ir;?r':: ?;ﬁx‘::g;ﬁs ;xpgnsas;;:olumn
exploited activity income from pithiptacuction minus colurn 31 K & is not unrelated Sl 5"’ inusicoumnis:
trade or business . of unrelated gan, compute cals. § business income e Butnotimoreithan
usiness incoma through 7 column 4).
U]
@
3
)
Enler here and on Enter hero and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1 Partl, on page 1,
line 10, col. {A). lina 10_¢ol. (B). Part I, line 26,
Totals ... > 0. 0. 0.
Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)
| Part | | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis
4. advertising gai 1.€ dershi
E‘ G:m 3. Direct of ﬂoes\;?;q::";gmgi:l:s 5. Creulation 6. Readership coci:(cc?:ols:r:lﬁﬁﬁr'nsinn
1. Name of periodical a it‘::ﬂ'::'“ advertising coats | col. 31 I a gain, compute income ts column 5, but not more
cals. 5 through 7. than column 4).
1)
@
@)
4}
Totals (carry to Part I1, line (5)) > 0. 0. 0.
Form 880-T 2017



ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Form 990-T (2017) INC .

13-3788986

Page 5

[Part 1i]Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Partl, illin

columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

2. 6 4. Advertising gain 7. Excess readerchip
1 L ad\.rem:T: 3. Direct o floss) (col. 2 minus 5. Cwcuintion B. Readership = osls (column & minus
- Name of periodical i 9 advertising costs | col. 3}. if a gain, compute noome c ohlumn 5, but not more
cols, 5 through 7 than column 4}
{1}
{2}
3)
4)
Totals from Part) > 0. 0. 0.
Enter here and on Enter hera and o Enter here and
pege 1 Part |, page 1 Part |, on page 1,
line 11, col. (A} line 11, 2ol [H) Part |l, line 7
Totals, Part i (lines 1-5) » 0. 0. 0.
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)
3. Percent of 4, ¢ i i
1. Name 2. Tie hm::;:::: e t:':r‘:r:l‘:ta;: guasli':\?aiubh
1) %
@ Yo
3 %
) %
Total. Enter here and onpage 1, Partll, line 14 > 0.
Form 990-T {2017}

723732 01-22-18



4562 Depreciation and Amortization

Form {Including Information on Listed Property) 390
N P Attach to your tax return.

Internal Revenue Service (99} P Go to www.irs.gow/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information,

OB No. 1545-0172

2017

Attachment
Sequence No. 179

ﬁams(s) shown on return Business or aclivity_lo which this form relales

ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CIT

Identifying number

INC., ORM 990 PAGE 10 13-3788986
|-art 11 Election To £xpense Gertain Property Under Section 179 Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |,
1 Maximum amount (see instructions) enessessmoneee s SRS e 3, s 1 510,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see |nstruct|ons) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation 3 2,030,000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- - 4
5 Dollar Emitation for tax year. Subtrast line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. f married filing separately see instuctons | s . 5
-] {al Descriptich of property ) Cost {(businass usa oniy) {c] Ebmctod coal
7 Listed property. Enter the amount fromline29 . | 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column {c}, lines 6 and'7 - aoinitest e s e i e 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of ine S orline 8 3 O R L e e S G e e g
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2016 Form 4562 ________________ 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or Ilne B pooaiibi caatnenti 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018, Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 Pl 13 |
Note: Don't use Part Il or Part HI below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
| Part lﬂ Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't include listed property.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during
e B YBAE oo s e R S R R T i T B S L)
15 Property subject to section 168((1) election 15
16_Other depreciation {including ACRS) 16 71,410.
Part MACRS Depreciation (Don't include listed property ) (See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2017 17 | 22,4 6d.
18 you are elecling to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into ane of more genoral asset acoounts, check here . ’ D
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2017 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
. . b} Month and (c) Basis for deprecation 1) Flecow : .
{a) Classification of property year placed [busineas/investmenl use i) Mecovary {e) Convention | (/) Method (g} Depreciation deducton
in servica only - sea instruclions) poriod
19a  3-year property
b S-year property
c 7-year property
d  10-year property
[ 15-year property
f 20-year property
_ g  25-year property 25 yrs. S/
h  Residential rental property 4 27.9 yrs. MM S
/ 27.5 yrs. MM S
. . . / 39 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real property / Y] Y
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2017 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a  Class life S
b 12-year 12 yrs, S/
¢ 40-year / 40 yrs. MM S/
I Part IV| Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property, Enter amount fromline28 4
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17 lines 19 and 2G in column (g), and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your retum. Partnerships and S corporations - see instr. 22 93 , 87 4,

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs 23

716251 01-25-18 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

Form 4562 {2017)



ANTMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY

Form 4562 (2017) INC. 13-3788986 Ppage2
Part V | Listed Property (include automaobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,
recreation, or amusement.)

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24.a, 24b, columns
{a) through (c} of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A - Dopreclatlon and Other Information {Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? | |ves |__J No|24bIf "Yas," is the evidence written? L] Yes L] No
) ©) (d, fe) 0 (o) ) T
Oate Business/ Basis for depraciation inti Elected
KL pacetin | st | operbass | mimmnnd | T | comanion | Geucton | son 79
25 Special depraciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified business use s M 1 0T o A R ceere e e ae e s 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
a & %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
g % S/ -
% S/L -
P % S/ -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, paget Lae
29 Add arnounts in colurmn {j, line 26. Enter here and on line 7, page 1 | 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehictes
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other “more than 5% owner." or related person. If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

(a) (b) {©) {d) (e} "
30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle
year (den't include commuting miles)

Total commuting miles driven during the year
Total other personal (noncemmuting) miles

Total miles driven during the year
Add lines 30 through 32 o
Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No | Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
during off-duty hours? .
Was the vehicle used primarily by a more

than 5% owner or related person?

Is another vehicle available for personal

use?

8 &8 g8 8 82

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

Answer these questions to detarmine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by emplayees whao aren't more than 5%

owners or related persons.

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes | No
BMDIOYBOS Y

38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehlcles except commutlng by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners

39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use? o

40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received?

41 Do you mest the raquirements conceming qualified automobile demonstration use?

Note: If your answer to 37, 38 39, 40 or 41 is "Yes,~ don't complete Section B for the covered vehlcles
| Part VI | Amortization

_{a) (b) (c) (d) {e)
Description of costs Tate amonizalion Amortizabla Copde Amostization Amortization
hegins amount saction period or percantage for this yeas

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2017 tax year:

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2017 tax year
44 Total. Add amounts in column {f). See the instructions for where to report s Aot e e e
716252 01-25-18 Farm 4562 (2017)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors

Animal Care and Control of New York City, Inc.
DBA Animal Care Centers of NYC

New York, New York

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Animal Care and Control of New York City, Inc., DBA Animal
Care Centers of NYC, (the “*Organization™), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 3Q, 2018, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the yvear then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In cur opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financiai position of
Animal Care and Control of New York City, Inc., DBA Animal Care Centers of NYC as of June 30, 2018, and the changes

in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Repert on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Animal Care and Control of New York City, Inc.'s. DBA Animal Care Centers of NYC
June 30, 2017 financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in
our report dated January 9, 2013. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for

the year ended June 30, 2017 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has
been derived.

/?M% « PHarents. PLLE

Rosenberg and Manente, PLLC
Certified Public Accountants
New York, New York

January 10, 2019



ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY, INC.
DBA ANIMAL CARE CENTERS OF NYC
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017
2018 2017
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 2,012,530 $ 1,713,442
Accounts Receivable - The City of New York 244,253 299,170
Unconditional Promises to Give 5,984 17,198
Grants Receivable 372,898 193,898
Prepaid Expenses 273,289 342,154
Deposits on Leased and Other Property 79,615 79,535
Other Accounts Receivable 6,750 16,256
Property and Equipment, Net 1,515,620 659,548
TOTAL ASSETS $ 4,510,939 $ 3,321,201

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 148,293 $ 272,766
Accrued Expenses 157,005 344,697
Accounts Payable - The City of New York 222,444 42.344
Salaries, Payroll Taxes and Benefits Payable 601,977 449,148
Vacation and Sick Time Accrual 227.141 189,700
Deferred Income - 60,300
Deferred Rent Payable 53,275 40,740
Line of Credit 472,334 400,000
Note Payable 627,278 -
Customer Deposits Payable 1,668 4,350
Other Liabilities 4.279 18,189
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,515,694 1,822,234
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 944,418 651,283
Temporarily Restricted 1,050,827 847,684
TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,995,245 1,498,967
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 4,510,939 S 3,321,201

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
-2-



ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY, INC.
DBA ANIMAL CARE CENTERS OF NYC
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
{(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2017)

JUNE 30. 2018 JUNE 30, 2017
TEMPORARILY
UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL TOTAL
REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT
Support from Operations:

Revenue - The City of New York ¥ 13,184 951 $ 1, 708413 $ 14.893.364 $ 14158285

Shelter Revenue 683,762 - 685,762 639,502

Contnibutions 864,528 1.985.200 2.849.728 2,237,681

In-Kind Contributions 354215 - 354,215 482313

Benefit Plan Contributions 1,040,809 - 1,040,809 924,128

Donated Use of Facilities 1,143,044 - 1,143,044 1,068,482

Investment Income 326 - 326 313

Benefits and Special Events 456,923 - 456,923 392,899

Other Miscellaneous Income 55,809 - 35,809 14,814

Total Revenues, Gains and Other Support Before the
Release of Restricted Net Assets 17.986,367 3,693,613 21,679,980 19,918,417
Net Assets Released From Restrictions:

Satistaction of Time and Program Restrictions 3.490.470 (3,490 4700 - -
TOTAL REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT 21,476,837 203,143 21,679,980 19.918,417
EXPENSES

Program Services:
Health and Welfare of Amimals 18,543,382 - 18,543,382 18,067,212
Total Program Service Expenses 18,543,382 - 18,543,382 18,067,212
Supporting Services:
Management and General 2,170,071 - 2.170,071 1,632,178
Fundraising 470,249 - 470,249 381,754
Total Supporting Services 2,640,320 - 2,640,320 2,033,932
TOTAL EXPENSES 21,183,702 - 21,183,702 20,101,144
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 293.135 203,143 496,278 (182,727)
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 609,430 847,684 1,457,114 1,681,694
Prior Year Net Asset Adjustment 41,853 - 41,853 -
ADJUSTED NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 651,283 847,684 1,498,967 1,681,694
INET ASSETS, END OF YEAR § 944,418 8 1,050,827 S 1,995245 ] 1,498,967
T

See Accompanving Notes to Financial Statements
-3-



ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY, INC.

DBA ANIMAL CARE CENTERS OF NYC
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
{With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2017)

2018 2017
Program Management
Services and General Fundraising Total Total

Salaries $ 9418665 § 838608 $ 135879 § 10,393,150 9,762,013
Payroll Taxes and Fringe Benefits 3,255,840 295,558 47.889 3.599,287 3,183,834

Total Personnel Service Expenses 12,674,503 1,134,166 183,768 13,992,437 12,945,847
Vehicle Expenses 185,447 38.623 - 224,070 178,860
Communications 15,415 121,451 52,553 189,419 156,361
Depreciation 84,242 6,836 2,796 93,874 57,905
Facility Expenses 225,481 18,295 7,484 251,260 373,861
Human Resource 24,441 1,984 810 27,235 70,767
Insurance 351,735 28.542 11,674 391,951 412,798
Interest and Bank Charges - 64.674 - 64,674 55141
Supplies and Services, Medical 1,806,221 - - 1,806,221 2,093,909
Occupancy 1,839,628 11,663 4,772 1,856,063 1,600,243
Other Expenses 43,342 12,124 1,704 57,170 99,100
Professional Fees 40,159 624,946 1.333 666,438 586,398
Special Events - - 192,849 192,849 180,276
Supplies and Services, Operations 730,167 5,869 - 736,036 834,263
Telecommunications 122,352 9,929 4,062 136,343 133,473
Technology and Equipment 194,149 15,754 6,444 216,347 321942
Furst Alert Stipends 206,100 - - 206,100 -
Bad Debt - 75,215 - 75,215 -

Total Expenses § 18543382 S 2,170,071 § 470,249 S 21,183,702 20,101,144

Percentage of Total Expenses 87.54% 10.24% 2.22% 100.00%

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
-4



ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY, INC.

DBA ANIMAL CARE CENTERS OF NYC

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Changes in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Changes in Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Deprectation and Amortization
Allowance for Bad Debt

Decrease {Increase) in:
Accounts Receivable - The City of New York
Unconditienal Promises to Give
Grant Receivables
Prepaid Expenses
Deposits on Leased and Other Property
Other Accounts Receivables

Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Accounts Payable - The City of New York
Salaries, Payroll Taxes and Benefits Payable
Vacation and Sick Time Accrual
Deferred Income
Deferred Rent Pavable
Note Payable
Customer Deposits Payable
Refundable Advance
Other Liabilities

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Advances from Line of Credit

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE:

Interest Paid
Taxes Paid

2018 2017
5 496.278 $ (182,727)
93.874 57,905
70.000 -
54,917 252,244
11,214 19,105
(249,000} 446,500
68,865 (50.572)
(80) (80}
9.506 {3.24%)
(124,473} 99,178
(187,692) 199,499
180,100 410
152.829 (278,501)
37.441 11,336
(60.300) 9,500
12.535 19,610
627.278 -
(2.682) (5.140)
e (5.000)
{13.910) 17,833
1,176,700 607,851
(949.946) (269,184)
(949,946) (269,184)
72,334 -
72,334 3
299,088 338,667
1,713,442 1,374,775
5 2,012,530 $ 1,713,442
$ 10,189 $ 16,841
$ - 3 -

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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NOTE 1 -

ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY, INC.
DBA ANIMAL CARE CENTERS OF NYC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

NATURE AND PURPOSE OF ORGANIZATION

Animal Care and Control of New York City, Inc.,, DBA Animal Care Centers of NYC (the
“Organization"), is a not-for-profit entity that is the sole organization responsible by law for the care
of New York City's entire homeless and unwanted animal population. The Organization is
committed to providing the most humane care possible for the hundreds of animals that are brought
to the shelters each day. The mission of the Organization is to promote and protect the health, safety
and welfare of pets and people in New York City. The Organization is exempt from federal income
tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and conform to
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable to not-
for-profit organizations. Under this method, revenues are recognized in the period in which they
are earned. Expenses are recognized in the period in which the related liability is incurred.

. Revenue Recognition

Under Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) ASC 958, contributions received are
recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on
the existence or nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions are reported at fair value at the
date the contribution is received. All contributions are considered to be available for
unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by donors. When a donor restriction expires, that
is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions.

. Donated Services

Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) create or enhance non-
financial assets or (b) require special skills, and are performed by people with those skills and
would otherwise be purchased by the Organization.

A number of volunteers have made a contribution of their time to the Organization to perform a
variety of tasks that assist the Organization at the shelter facilities and at fundraising events. The
value of this contributed time is not reflected in these financial statements since it does not meet
the criteria for recognition under Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) ASC 958. The
Organization receives approximately 3,096 volunteer hours per month.

D. Functional Allocation of Expenses

Expenses that can be directly identified with the program or supporting service to which they
relate are charged accordingly. Other expenses by function have been allocated among program
and supporting service classifications based upon ratios determined by management.



ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY, INC.
DBA ANIMAL CARE CENTERS OF NYC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

E. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingencies at the date of the
financial statements and revenues and expenses recognized during the reporting period.
Significant estimates made in the preparation of the financial statements include the net
realizable value of the contributions and grants receivable, donated use of facilities, accrued
expenses, prepaid expenses and functional expense allocations. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

F. Property and Equipment
It is the Organization's policy to capitalize property and equipment over $1,000. Lesser amounts
are expensed. Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is provided on the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Amortization of leasehold improvements is provided on the straight-line method over the
remaining term of the lease or the useful life of the improvements, whichever is shorter.

Leasehold Improvements 39 years
Furniture and Fixtures 7 years
Machinery and Equipment 3 to 7 years
Vehicles 7 years
Software 3to 5 years

Donations of property and equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value.
Such donations are reported as unrestricted contributions unless the donor has restricted the
donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use
and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as
restricted contributions. Absent of donor stipulations regarding how long those donated assets
must be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated
or acquired assets are placed in service as instructed by the donor. The Organization reclasses
temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that time.

Certain property and equipment used by the Organization is owned by New York City under a
funding Agreement. The Organization is responsible for acquiring items needed in order to run
the facility; however, title will not pass to the Organization upon termination of the Funding
Agreement. Therefore, most capital items are expensed within the year that the City funds the
purchase.

G. Financial Instruments

The Organization’s financial instruments are cash and cash equivalents and contributions
receivable. The recorded values of cash and cash equivalents and contributions receivable
approximate fair values based on their short-term nature.



ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY, INC.
DBA ANIMAL CARE CENTERS OF NYC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

H. Financial Statement Presentation
The statemenits of financial position and of activities focuses on the Organization as a whole and
report total assets, liabilities, net assets and changes in net assets in accordance with the FASB
ASC 958-205, Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Accordingly, net assets of
the Organization and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

{1) Permanently Restricted:
Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
Organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time
nor can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the Organization. The Organization
had no permanently restricted assets at June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2017.

(2) Temporarily Restricted:
Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
Organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time
or can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the Organization pursuant to those stipulations.
When such stipulations end or are fulfilled, such temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities and changes
in net assets.

(3) Unrestricted:

Unrestricted net assets represent the portion of net assets that is neither permanently nor
temporarily restricted by donor-imposed stipulations.

I. Comparative Information
The financial statements include certain 2017 comparative information. With respect to the
statement of activities, such prior year information is not presented by net asset class and, in the
statement of functional expenses, 2017 expenses by natural classification are presented in total
rather than by functional category. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction
with the Organization’s 2017 financial statements from which the summarized information was
derived.

J. Income Taxes
The Organization is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under
Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue Service
as other than a private foundation. The Organization is subject to routine audits by various
federal, state and local taxing authorities; however, there are currently no audits for any tax
periods in progress. The Organization believes it is no longer subject to income tax
examinations for years prior to 2015.

The financial statements effect of a tax position taken or expected to be taken are recognized in
the financial statements when it is more likely than not, based on the technical merits, that the
position will be sustained upon examination. Interest and penalties, if any, are included in
expenses in the Statement of Activities. Management does not believe its financial statements
include any uncertain tax positions.



ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY, INC.
DBA ANIMAL CARE CENTERS OF NYC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
K. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Management determines whether an allowance for doubtful accounts should be provided for
accounts receivable. Such estimates are based on management’s assessment of the aged basis of
its sources, current economic conditions, subsequent receipts and historical information.
Accounts receivable are written off against the allowance for doubtful accounts when all
reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted. At June 30,2018 and 2017, management has
determined the allowance for doubtful accounts to be $70,000 and $0, respectively.

L. Reclassifications

It is the Organization’s policy to reclassify, where appropriate, prior year financial statements to

conform to the current year presentation.

M. Rent Expense

The Organization records rent expense associated with its office lease on a straight-line basis
over the life of the lease. The difference between the straight-line amount and the amount
actually paid during the year is recorded as a liability and an expense in the accompanying

financial statements.

N. Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are generally charged to operations in the year incurred. For the years ended
June 30,2018 and 2017, advertising was $116,527 and $74,876, respectively. Advertising costs
are reflected in Communications on the Statement of Functional Expenses. For the years ended

June 30, 2018 and 2017, no advertising costs were donated to the Organization.

O. Medical Supplies, Medications and Products

Medical supplies, medications and products are purchased on an as needed basis and are
expensed upon purchase. The dollar value of the supplies on hand at any given time is not
material. It is the Organization's decision not to maintain inventory on its balance sheet.

P. Pensions and Benefits

The Organization provides a range of benefits to eligible employees, including pensions, 401(k)
Savings, and Group Life and Welfare Benefits. The Organization records annual amounts
relating to these plans based on calculations, which include various actuarial assumptions such
as discount rates, expected rates of return on plan assets, compensation increases, and turnover

rates.

Q. Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid
investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash

equivalents.

NOTE 3 - DONATIONS IN-KIND

The Organization receives donations in-kind from various individuals and organizations. These
donations are comprised predominantly of services and supplies, such as food, blankets, leashes, and
toys, used in shelter operations, legal and media. For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017,
management estimated the value of these items received to be $554,215 and $482,313, respectively.

-9-



NOTE 4 -

NOTE 5 -

ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY, INC.
DBA ANIMAL CARE CENTERS OF NYC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET
Property and equipment at June 30th by major classification is summarized as follows:

2018 2017

Leasehold Improvements $ 382554 § 382,554
Furniture and Fixtures 112,034 39,234
Machinery and Equipment 735,292 708,093
Vehicles 218,153 218,153
Software 78,327 -
Construction in Process 771,620 =
2,297,980 1,348,034

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 782,360 688,486
Property and Equipment, Net 1515620 § 659,548

Depreciation and amortization expense for the years ended June 30,2018 and 2017 was $93,874 and
$57.905, respectively.

Construction in process, in the above schedule, consists of expenses that relate to the construction of
a new animal care facility (See Note 5).

The cost of certain equipment and facilities, which are used by the Organization in connection with
its Shelter Operations, are not reflected in the statement of financial position because the assets’
titles remain with the City of New York.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
The contract with the City of New York is subject to audit by the City.

As of June 30, 2018, the Organization has accumulated cost for construction in progress (See Note
4) of $771,620. These costs are associated with building a new animal care facility. The
Organization will purchase the property from a private landowner with a loan to ACC guaranteed by
the City of New York. The City of New York is working closely with the Organization in regards to
logistics, funding and support. However, as of the date of the financial statements, the purchase has
not been made and ownership has not been transferred to the Organization. If the property purchase
were not to occur, these costs would be expensed and have an impact on supporting service.
Management is confident that the property closing will occur as scheduled in spring of 2019.

Local 1102 (the “Union”) demanded arbitration over unpaid wages and, based upon their audit,
alleges that the amount due current and non-current employees is $180,616. Although management
believes the amount due the Union is less than $180,616 and intends to vigorously fight the case in
arbitration, a provision has been made to the financial statements for the full-alleged amount.

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by funding sources. Such audits may result in
disallowance of costs submitted for reimbursement. Management is of the opinion that such cost
disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements.
Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial statements for such
potential claims.

The Organization may be involved in legal actions arising in the ordinary course of its business. It is
the opinion of management that such actions will be resolved without material effect on the
Organization’s financial position.

-10-



NOTE 6 -

NOTE 7 -

NOTE 8 -

ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY, INC.
DBA ANIMAL CARE CENTERS OF NYC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

NEW YORK CITY FUNDING

The Organization, through its contract with the City of New York (the “City”), has a license to use
and occupy three City owned buildings as animal care facilities: Manhattan Animal Care Facility,
Brooklyn Animal Care Facility and Staten Island Animal Care Facility. The Organization also uses
two facilities that are leased through the City: Queens Animal Receiving Facility and the Bronx
Animal Receiving Facility. Accordingly, for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 the value of
the donated use of facilities by the City on behalf of the Organization has been included in the
Statement of Activities in Donated Use of Facilities in the amounts of $1,143,044 and $1,068,482,
respectively. To the extent funding is provided for in the agreement, the Organization is responsible
for general repairs, insurance and maintenance of the premises.

Effective July 1, 2006, the City assumed responsibility for the payment of the Organization’s
utilities, for locations owned or leased by the City. Accordingly, for the years ended June 30, 2018
and 2017 the value of the utilities paid by the City on behalf of the Organization has been included
in the accompanying financial statements in both Revenue from the City of New York and
Occupancy Expense in the amounts of $294,301 and $255,694, respectively.

At June 30, 2018 and 2017, the Organization was due from the City $244,253 and $299,170,
respectively. At June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2017, the Organization owes the City under the current
contract $42,720 and $42,344 in interest, respectively. In addition, at June 30, 2018, the
Organization owes the City $179,724 in unused funding for the 2018 cost of living adjustment. For
the years-ended June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2017, benefit plan contributions made on behalf of the
Organization totaled $1,040,809 and $924,128, respectively. For the years ended June 30,2018 and
2017, total revenue recognized under the City contract was $14,893,364 and $14,158,285,
respectively. The contract with the City is effective until March 31, 2019.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash and cash equivalents in financial institutions. which from time to time may
exceed the Federal Depository Insurance Coverage limit. In assessing their risk, the Organization’s
policy is to maintain funds only with reputable financial institutions and management believes the
risk of loss is minimal. At June 30, 2018 and 2017, cash and cash equivalents exceeding federally
insured limits totaled $2,014,896 and $1,303,666, respectively.

For the year ended June 30, 2018 the contract with the City of New York accounted for more than
75% of the Organization revenues.

RELATED PARTY

During the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, various members of the board of directors pledged
donations totaling $78,535 and $207,949, respectively.
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ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY, INC.
DBA ANIMAL CARE CENTERS OF NYC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 9- LOAN PAYABLE

On April 27, 2018, the Organization was granted an emergency loan from Fund for the City of New
York for $627,278 to cover operating expenses. The loan is interest-free and is required to be paid
back no later than sixty (60) calendar days from the date borrower signs the loan agreement.

Subsequent to the date of the financial statements, the Organization paid back the loan to Fund for
the City of New York in the amount of $627,278.

NOTE 10 - LEASE COMMITMENTS AND RENTAL EXPENSE

On September 1, 20135, the Organization re-negotiated their office space lease in Manhattan. The
term of the lease is for seven years through August 31, 2022.

Minimum future rental payments under this lease are as follows:

Year ending June 30,
2019 $ 272,602
2020 282,245
2021 300,460
2022 256,193

£ 1111500

Rent included in occupancy expense for years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $275,389 and
$257,488, respectively.

NOTE 11 - LINE OF CREDIT

Pursuant to an agreement with their Financial Institution, the Organization may borrow up to
$1,000,000 under a renewable line of credit. The interest on such borrowings is payable monthly at
an annual rate equal to the LIBOR rate plus 3%. The line is secured by substantially all of the
Organization’s assets. At June 30. 2018 and 2017, the Organization had drawn down on its
available line of credit $450,714 and $400,000, respectively. The line of credit is due to mature on
March 2, 2019.

On May 1 [, 2018, the Organization entered into agreement with their Financial Institution for line of
credit. The Organization may borrow up to $882,500 under a renewable line of credit. The interest
on such borrowings is payable monthly at an annual rate equal to the LIBOR rate plus 4.083%. The
line is secured by substantially all of the Organizations’ assets. At June 30, 2018, the Organization
has drawn $21,620. The line of credit is due to mature on May 15, 2019. Subsequent to the date of
the financial statements, the line of credit was increased to $1,882,500.

NOTE 12 - BAD DEBT
Bad debt expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 totaled $75,215 and $0, respectively.
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ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY, INC.
DBA ANIMAL CARE CENTERS OF NYC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 13 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

All eligible employees of the Organization are members of the Cultural Institutions Retirement
System's (CIRS) Pension, Savings Plan and Group Life and Welfare Benefits plans. The CIRS
Pension Plan is a multiemployer defined benefit plan. Pension and Group Life and Welfare Benefit
contributions are funded by the City of New York in accordance with their contract with the
Organization. The employer match to the Savings Plan, in accordance with the Collective
Bargaining Agreement, remains suspended.

The risk of participating in these multiemployer plans is different from single-employer plans in the
following aspects:

a)} Assets contributed to the multiemployer plan by one employer may be used to prov ide benefits
to employees of other participating employers.

b) Ifaparticipating employer stops contributing to the plan, the unfunded obligations of the plan
may be borne by the remaining participating employers.

¢) If the Organization chooses to stop participating in some of its multiemployer plans, the
Organization may be required to pay those plans an amount based on the underfunded status of
the plan, referred to as a withdrawal liability.

The Organization’s participation in this plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 is
outlined in the table below. The “EIN/Pension Plan number” column provides the Employer
Identification Number (EIN) and the three-digit plan number, if applicable. The zone status is based
on information that the Company received from the plan and is certified by the plan’s actuary.
Among other factors. plans in the red zone are generally less than 65 percent funded, plans in the
yellow zone are less than 80 percent funded. A plan is in the green zone if it has a current funded
percentage greater than 80 percent. Unless otherwise noted. the most recent PPA zone status
available in 2018 and 2017 is for the plan’s year-end at June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The
“FIP/RP Status Pending/Implemented” column indicates plans for which a financial improvement
plan (FIP) or a rehabilitation plan (RP) is either pending or has been implemented. The last column
lists the expiration dates(s) of the collective bargaining agreements(s) to which the plans are subject.
The period-to-period comparability fluctuates based upon the Organization’s growth. The Company
was not identified in its plan’s 2017 Forms 5500 as providing more than 5% of total plan
contributions.

The Organization currently has no intention of withdrawing from the multiemployer pension plan in

Expiration

Pension Protection Contributions Date of

Act Zone Status of Company Collective-

Pension EIN/Pension FIP/RP Surcharge Bargaining

Fund Plan Number 2018 2017 Status 2018 2017 2016 Imposed Agreement
(1) CIRS 11-2001170 Green Green NA $904k 3810k 3389k No NA*

which it participates.

(1) Cultural Institutions Retirement System
* The Collective Bargaining Agreement is on extension until February 28, 2019.
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ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY, INC.
DBA ANIMAL CARE CENTERS OF NYC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 13 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

Group Life and Welfare Benefits plans and administrative fees for the years ended Junie 30, 2018
and 2017 were as follows:

2018 2017
Group Life and Welfare Benefits $ 22,821 § 20,439
Administration Fees 113.290 923,435

In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the Organization terminated an “inactive” 403(b) retirement

plan that they sponsored. There were no employer or employee contributions in the years ended
June 30,2018 and 2017.

NOTE 14 - NET ASSET ADJUSTMENT

In the fiscal year ended 2017, the funding to cover the cost of living adjustment (COL A) made to
the Organizations employees was never accrued. Therefore, revenues, gains and other support was
understated by the amount of the COLA payout. Accordingly, the Organization restated its
financial statements for the fiscal year ended 2017.

The effect of this correction on the financial statements is as follows as of and for the year ending
June 30, 2017:

As Effect on
Previously As Net
Stated Restated Assets
Statement of Activities:
Revenue — The City of New York $14.116.432 $14.158.285 § 41,853

Statement of Financial Position:
Accounts Receivable - The City of New York $ 257,187 $ 299040 % 41,833

Unrestricted Net Assets, As Previously Stated 609.430
Unrestricted Net Assets, as Restated 3 651283

NOTE 15 - NET ASSETS

A. Unrestricted Net Assets

As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, the Organization had $944,418 and $651,283 in unrestricted net
assets, respectively.
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ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL OF NEW YORK CITY, INC.
DBA ANIMAL CARE CENTERS OF NYC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 15 - NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

B. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
The purposes of donor restricted net assets during the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017
(Beginning of Fiscal Year) were as follows:

Beginning End of
of Period _Contributions Released Period

Administrative OTPS $ - $ 134688 § 134,688 % -
Adoption Related Support 39,670 54,500 44,426 49,744
Advertising Support 5,000 29,500 34,500 -
Animal Care Fund 7.258 142,251 107,259 42.250
Animal Supplies and Support 1.110 12,000 12.814 296
Canine Enrichment Program 180,938 500,000 228,311 452,627
Capital Projects 96,188 750.000 750.235 95.953
Community Cat Program 46,391 164.893 117,794 93,490
Cost of Living Adjustments - 682,954 682,954 -
Dog Walking Fund 150 125 - 275
Emergency Quarantine Facility - 140,772 140,772 -
Enhanced Reunification Program - 50.000 45,450 4,550
Food Pantry 2762 20,500 23,262 -
Foster Program 224 10,000 8,547 1,677
Medical Expenses 18.889 40,000 32,593 26.296
New Hope Stipends 100,000 50,000 150,000 -
Outreach Program 1.790 - 391 1,399
Staff Training - 5,000 5,000 -
Star Fund 39,101 43.076 70.211 11,966
Surrender Prevention 110.375 725,000 696,196 139.179
Travel and Conferences 663 28.354 14,112 14,905
Vehicles and Equipment 107,544 105,000 101,324 111,220
Veterinarians Salary Support 89,631 5.000 89.631 5,000

Total $ 847.684 $ 3693613 3 3.490.470 $ 1.050.827

NOTE 16 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 10, 2019, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued and determined no adjustments to the financial
statements or additional disclosures are necessary.



